DATE: February 9, 2024

TO: PDMS-3 Customers
FROM: PRO-ED, Inc.

RE: Revision to Item 36 on the Eye-Hand Coordination subtest

We have received concerns regarding the short amount of time allowed on Item 36 of the Eye-
Hand Coordination subtest. It was normed with a short time allowance, but we are learning
that it is difficult even for children who don’t have a problem with that skill. As a result, we are
revising the time allowed to the following:

2 Places all 8 pegs in board in 18 seconds
1 Places all 8 pegs in board in 19-20 seconds
0 Places all 8 pegs in board in 21 or more seconds

Additionally, children are allowed to use two hands to complete this task without any penalty. If you
have questions, please contact testquestion@proedinc.com.
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